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MPART DETECTIVE DIVISION / J— 1.
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68~-521" 466
7:45 a.m, Malick

Rec'd info. from Lt. Lewis, Intelligence; "That Atty Paul/;urke,
?

co-defender, Div. 95, Bus: CA 13115, Ext. 73801; Home: %617 S. Hass,
.}

Ph:755~4680; "Obsvd three carloads of Latins or Cubans being directed
by a Mal%aln a gry uniform, in the rear-back-area of the Ambassador
Hotel prior to the shooting. States the individual looked hard and 2})

surly-looking. ' //V*J

7:55.a.m. _ Malick }f

Miles from Homicide rec'd call from - "Susan gones, 385-56151; who

states "that on 3- 15 -66,abt. 8:15 a.m. a susp° slugged a female at
Wilshire & Vermont, and was later apprehended, Vict. was treated at
Cent. Rec. Hosp., and at that time was a bookkeeper for Mission Bank
which is now UCB at Wilshire & Vermont. Miss Jones states that susp.
appears to be same-as the one she saw on TV.

8:25 a.m. . Malick

Larry Svenﬂgng, 870~1046, Bus: 776-4260/61; States "he had obsvd

a simila;{susPO on Sunset Strip. Would like to see mug .
Address is - 1616 Santa Lena, I.ngl_ewooii°

8:10 a.m. Malick

Elalne Kééman, 443-7745 - "States that while her brother was in the

Genr?i Psychiatric Ward, in 1963; a person similar to susp. was

also being treated at that time. 6)‘]
‘8 10 a.m. Malick {

Gale Joqés, Area 707 --433-4681. While watching TV Commentator,

Vanoker!-—wms interviewing a Fem, who was co-chairman of Pasadena—

Alfadena Area Kennedy for President; States a M&E&m&at;n;m@a@iﬁngem
SERIALIZED FILED i

hatin, ran out in the terrace and stated, "We gpt hl@wNW§ get him and

FBI—LOS ANGELESA ﬁf;/

left.

o " ] !
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466 2.

3;45 a.m.. Malick y

\

Rec'd info from Russell, DHQ, who had rec'd info from -OTUMBRE,San

«/lbﬂ%ernando PD., " A female called in and stated that susp. is a bushoy

works at Tony's Drive-In, Westwood, in Sunset, First name "Jessie".

8:45 a.m. Jacques | o é;ﬁfgi, .
William S;ﬁ;er, 10315 Mc¢ Cormick, No. Hlwd, 766-0505. ) @@y

Was at thé Ambassador and saw a man running out of the hotel with
a roll of newspapers with an object in it, approx. 24 inches ljwyfhw
He was a Male Latin or Jewish, 22, wrg.-a-dark swtr or jkt.

9:00 a.m. , Conrad (Patterson talked to her on phone)

Ms. Van Dor[is ~States she knows who susp. is.

9:10 a.m. , Conrad (Lt. Kauzor talked to party on phone)

“206 Lt. Col, Raw on, 643-2555, El Segundo —--~ States he has info on susp.

9:10 a.m. - Conrad (Lt. Kauzor talked to party on phone)

Mr. John McC@imick, WE 59014, 157 S. Las Palmas. -~ "States his

£%C£§§;ghter, s%%ool teacher, has been rec'ng ltrs from Puerto Rico; °

AP

McCormick has ltrs in his possession. Letters are threatening to
Kennedy, and other dangerous comments re Kennedy family and policies.

9:10 a.m. Conrad

Carol Z%ﬁin, 938~5261, States " She got on elevator at Calif. Fed.

ﬁT%ldg.q nd a female, and a short male got on elevator;'and stated,

"This is the kind of weather that a great tragedy will happen today
or tomorrow." (Unk. male stated this to the woman).

9:05 a.m. Conrad

Rec'd call from Carey, Homicide Div. -- States a M Negro, annonymous
caller, stated he recognized the picture on TV. Says susp. is .named
Martinez, worked at Ontra Cafeteria, 8th & Vermont as a dishwasher,

who was discharged about 3 or 4 mos ago.

2025 RELEASE UN.D.EF%JMM
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

9:15 a.m. Malick f///

Sgt. Brennan, Det. Bur. - Rec'd info from Fran§ Stubbs, 462-2243,
Ext. 37. He directed the susp. to the Charleg Brunning Co., 855

(:;1/b£§oo Covenda, 462-7161. The Personnel Mgrg, Mr@aDeYVan, remembers

susp. apgimed for employment, May 28, 1968 Susp° is a Lewis A.
Floreg, 1832 1/5-No° Mariposa; Described as a M Latin, DOB: 9-1-39,
e ————————> .

5-8,§140.

9:15 a.m. Patterson
Cremens, Intell. Div. - "Talked to a - Mr. Danny He§~andezp who states
he thinks he picked up susp. hitchhiking at Natioqgl Blvd., on Rampart

C;;}Z0A7 San Diego Fwy yesterday, 6-4-68, and took hlm to Imperial & Birch,

"
in Hawthorne. Describes susp. as a Male Latin, 22, 160”.Bushy hair.

Stated he just got here from Canada. Susp. had an unk° abject in his

hand. Mr. Hernandez lives at 2607 Gates, Redondo Bch, 371-5959,

9:10 a.m. Smoyer
Rec'd call from #64, Complaint Board - to contact - SAZTGAR,/FARZI;

Bus: 3600 Wilshiré #222, 382-1241. ---PERSONAL INTERVIEW/é§ SMOYER,
"PR picked suspect'’s mug from 5 others, stating she has seen this
' suspect or an identical double in vicinity of 432 and 436 S. Normandie.
PR states she has seen this person working in rear pkgoilot of
Ambassador. PR's residence add. 326-56 Normandie #410; 389-~-3868.

9:23 a.m, Conrad

Chuck Rittgeég, 279-4500; Hm: 714 - 745-0858 " States that he was on
~<¢.::f -

£ .
p e fro?'San Jose to L.A., and he thought he saw possible susp. on
P

lane, M Latin Long hair, blue jeans, éloppy dress but carrying nice

briefcase. Mr. Rittgers business phone is: 279-4500 (Didn't say if L.A.

or the 714 areaea phone'noo)°

2025 RELEASE UNBER@.JA'I 76
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION *
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 ' KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
9:35 a.m, - Conrad
ucretia'ggiis, 5228 State St., Apt# A; Huntington Pk. 582-8050.
}States,she knows who susp is.
10:15 a.m. Conrad

PR: Sgt. Shelburne, Hollenbeck Dets. - Rec'd info from a "Mr.
o

Spence Moote, owner of Chevron Gas Station, loc. at 500 N, Mission

=
St., L.A. Mr. Moore advised Sgt. Shelburne that he had attended a
§ :

"Free Press" movie at UCLA, and that unk. persons attending same

talked about "roughing up"” Sen. Kennedy. Sgt. Shelburne further

stated that this had in fact, happened last week when Sen. Kennedy

had made a speech at UCLA; Unk., if said - Mr. Moore can ID; Said

persons involved in discussion concerning "roughing up Sen. Kennedy.

10:25 a.m. Conrad

df

Gerald Tayior, 383-5542 - " States a man, 30 yrs, thought he was

about 15’lbs° heavier tho, eyes positively same as suspect's, that

)s

susp. was a Boxer, by the name of Carljifgrfi;, a Peruvian.
10:20 a.m., Conrad .

7

Iring J. Mcqg;ty, 08-55219 --"Works at Cookie's Bar, Inglewood.
ates a cuétomer there, a Man with straight hair{ wavy a little),
hazel or brown-brown eyes, med. build, named "Bill" from Alburquerque,

New Mexico, Latin,accent-foreign , 25 yrs, looks like susp. on TV.

10:30 a.m. Gilpin
eo. Scates, 669 S. Union Av #103, 484-1085 -~ Thlnks he saw susp. one

Cyflﬂ/tlme in the morning of 6-4-68, at 7th & Union.

2025 RELEASE UNQER Qéa-M(l 76
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| RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION 5,
PHONE CALLS ~ JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR68-521 466
10:30 a.m, P Pfalzgraf (Cummins, Intelligence called)

"States Mrs, Jénes, 10128 Compton Blwd, Watts, 569-9000; states

"Possible thﬁi she saw susp. at Will Rogers Park on Monday about 5PM,
////L/ el Kennedy was at the Park and susp. was with two other M Caucs,

and they got into a late model car. NFD.

10:45 a.m. Flores (Sgt. Hayes, Chiefs Office called)

States a "Ed Noyes, from CBS News, informed him that a Manual Rodriguez

M 5, 5-6, 13%§'Blk Bushy Hair, residence in Fort Worth Texas,
fits description of susp. in custody.

10:30 a.m. Conrad (#64, Buckland, Communication Div.) rec'd

a call 9:20 a.m. from = Faye Théggson, 3423 Carpenter R4, Y¥Ypslinti,

Migh¥gan (Zip code 48197); St?éed that susp. looked like her History
/Professor at Lake Superior, State College, in Mich. 3 yrs ago.

Desc: fits susps closely. (313) - 971-2522.

10:55 a.m, Smover
~Pauline PhiLéot, 6941 N. Rosemead Blvd, San Gabrial. 287-9102

"Pulled i E% rear pkg lot at Ambassador at 7:45 pm last night & person

sembl®fig susp. who was pkg. lot attendant, dressed in dk. blue Jkt.
L lue sht, dk blue pts asked "Are you ready for Kennedy" ,PR stated,

s", Pkg. attendant stated, "I'm not ready for Kennedy". PR states

that this pkg. attendant resembles photo and susp. on TV,

11:00 a.m. Lopez (Cummins, Intell. Div) states that Officer

is, WLA PD, rec'd annonymous call from person claiming he saw susp.
with the Peace Action Council. Person caller refused to give name.

11:10 a.m, Conrad (Sgt. Conroy ECC called info in)

Rec} call from Sam Hart%n {spelling of last name not sure); He is
ins. Ass’st to Unruh./States that Nel Rodon, 10717 Victory, 763-
' 75; was at Ambassador/on Sunday and saw suspect at the Ambassador.

2025 RELEASE UN'BEI\ﬁ.—S?"TM 76



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

6.

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-~521466

11:00 a.m. Andrews

3.

Miss Sherlie Eégart, 766~ 3926(Eu51ness), called and said that she

sed to workffor Dr. Elbert Faghma of 6753 Hlwd Blvd., and that

uspo Sirhan Sirhan was treagéd by the doctor about 6 mos ago for
an eye injury. She is certain it is the same person and spelling of
his name is as above. She believes eye injury was a Worksman Comp.
Case.

11:30 a.m. Conrad

~-Victor Kgopp 383-1277, (Work): Home: 382-3817, 840 S. Burlington.

States ?e and his wife lived next door to suspect; that his wife, saw
susp. on TV and states she is sure he is the one who lived in apt.

/W bldg., next door to them, Susp. has a 1954 Grn Ford, which is pkd.
75' N. of cor. Burlington & 9th st., car is étill there~-marked for tow-
away; He thinks if he saw mug of suspect, he can identify him also.
Registration on vehicle of suspect's is in name of "Victor Herrera".
11:25 a.m, Smoyex

7

Marguerite Sweeney, 2005 Wells Drive, Woodland Hills; "Is Coordinator
- st

{

for Voluntgers for Kennedy Hdgts on Wilshire Blvd., States "person

\\\ looking like susp. had beeiéin gﬁgts; for past 2 days; and signed a

volunteer card in "The Kahibur Khan", on a slip of paper.This record

[

(7/12\_w111 be at "The Volunteer éidgtrs"‘° Mrs. Sweeny hgg phone conversation

with Mrs. Ellie Sieverson, GR 62909, and Bill Hehebry, 12000 Lamanda,
m

/
390 3020 (NOTE: SEE %FHER ENTRY' FROM HENEBRY) ; S%ates both Sié/thls
man, and Sieverson positively Identified suspect° Mrs, June fdssacson,
474-5239, has key for this headgtrs'building, if needed byjfus. '

2025 RELEASE U'N‘DéE“O 14176
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

T

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

11:10 @.m. "Conrad (Sgt. Conroy, ECC relays that)

hone call from - Tom Cosgﬁéve,(Milwaukee, at present), a

sman, who will return thisgéeek—end, lives in Anaheim 714-776—3723;

’\N tated that when he was in Chicago last week, on Channel 18, he
6&%/saw Diiﬁ/grégzry~on TV and Dick Gregory stated, " that a prominent

man would be assasinated in June. That he, Dick Gregory, got this info'.

from his contacts in France and Switzérlando"

11:15 a.m. / - - Hughes, Sgt.

Lydon DENﬁgs, 4526 W. 1l66th St°,mLawndale, PH;542-1325. "Thinks

it

susp. dié time with him at Wayside Honor Farm, Jan '67 to Mar '67;

//rvpﬁythe same dormitory #25; Thinks susp was doing time for 459 or Narco.

Also was sent downtown for another charge, Dennis thought susp.

was deported and believes he was an ARAB.

11:20 a.n. ) Lopez

g
George Erhagé, Sx. (father of George Erhard, Jr. SI-83957 -~-Wants

e N
U%\ to know Whéa’é??%iGﬁfﬁ;giyﬂiikI’%e released...In custody for

questioningL{'and about the gun used in shooting,

11:20 aom«ﬁ/’ Lopez

QKfAmZ;:ﬁrﬁrﬁébe Office, OL 23090; "A witness,

é?y ment she saw M C and M Mex leaving hotel, sHortly after shooting.
W

Sandraf Serrano, gave him

. states she can describe woman, that has nof been Identified.

11:30 a.m. . Conrad

Sgt. Jant;{/LACO Genr'l Hospital, Security Div. 225-3115, Ext: 1132,

States gé;pect‘s name - SIRRHAN SCHARIF, 696 E. Howard St., Pasadena.

Has medical record, was in Psychiatric Ward and was born in Jerusalem,

2025 RELEASE UN'D‘EI%.‘O. 14176
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

8.

PHONE CALLS ~ JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR68-521 466

11:40 a.m. Conrad

/

John Gardger; 381~-4653 (Work)

States Fé'saw 2 possible Male suspects in pkg. lot, across from

>
G

Ambassador, come in separate cars, exchange keys. Both men were

short, 1 M , thin-like; 1 M short, fat, round face.

11:50 a.m. B Conrad
Charles Hengipy 390-3020 (Home) (SEE ENTRY OF MARGUERITE SWEENEY,

x / A 11:25 a.m. )
States hefis ;?iunteer in Kennedy campaign, and a man by the name

of Mr. Kheibey Kahn , came in to his Hdgtrs with a young group, 20/30

in crew; mid %e—eastern workers, and other young workers; That probably
co¥rect name/pronounciation is "Shri", which means Lion in Persian;
Susp. came into their office on Wilshire Blvd, and Mr. Henebry's assist-
ance, Marguerite Sweeney,ca}led us (Ramp-dets. ) with additional info.,
but he wanted to let us know that the man's name, "Kheiber Kahn",
Persian, is probably really SHRI KAHN, and susp. had his (right??

arm in sling-cast.

12:15 p.m. Conrad

Mrs. Kirz, 295-2422 -- Saw 4 men in corrider of Ambassador discussing
plan. (3 M young, 20/25 yrs; 1 Male much older, (beard or goatee?);
foriegn appearance; Two of the men were in bus-boy uniforms). Mrs.

Kirz states she was attending a luncheon at the Ambassador a week ago
today, 4-29-682?--same day that Kennedy was havimg a-rally downstairs);
That she heard a 16ud commotion, yelling in Spanish and/or other
foreign language). She told the men (4 Males), who at first did not
observe her, and that were "In corrider, behind bandstand curtains, to

be quiet. Before noticing her watching them, she had obsvd them

: _ (continued P-9)
2025 RELEASE UNDE'R"%. 14176



. N ® - O

9,
RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
Mrs. Kirz statement - Phone call -- continued: 12:15 p.m. Conrad

squatted down, and that one man, curly bushy hair, foreign 1ooking;

had a long stick in his hand and was drawing a circle, which they

Qere all grouped around, that this same man, talking in foreign
language, was pointing into circle, as if marking directions and AR
instructions, and then she obsvd this same man draw a straight line

in the circle, and other lines, as if routings, within this circle.

Two of the men had very dark hair, and 2 men had a little bit lighter
color of hair, that one of the 4 men, appeared much older then the

other 3. 2 of the men were in busboy uniforms, like othexr employees

at the Ambassador. (States she doesn't want her name or humber made -
public) .
12:15 p.m. , Johnson

Mrs. égladop stated her son had been at Kennedy's Hdgtrs

t, apd obsvd a Male, matching susp. desc. milling among
earlier in evening, sﬁspeét was wearing a white shirt and jeans,
and his (suspect’s appearance) did not fit, for the location. Her
mb‘son is - Frank Regalado, 1966 S. Beverly Glen Blvd, #1; PH: 277 4615,
} A/ and works at the Wells-Fargo Bank DéWntown, Los Angeleé°

12:15 p.m. Gilpin

s wife, Delores Bey{insonp 4551 Parkridge

-z

ﬂﬂ/State Senator called:

Rd., Sacramento,
His wife s v/éZAzect fire shots at Kennedy and may be able to identiﬁy

area 916 --455~5039. Hm:445 7114 (area 916);

him.

2025 RELEASE UND,ER?QJ 4176
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
- PHONE CALLS KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
12:30 p.m. /// Gilpin

Shirley Ve;lugé;g 1584 Catherine Rd., Altadena 794-0983 Mﬂ&;fg;/
v

Went to Jo%ﬁ{Muir High School with susp 62/63, Russian Class.
Doesn't know much about him as there was no association other thann

being in same class.

12:50 p.m., Conrad {(Yocum, Intell.Division states:)

Rec'd photz;call from Capt. Burke, PD Pomona, who stated that a
I

. ZAREH BOUJ, N, Lebanese-American, knows suspect SIRAH SIRAH very \ﬁ;\
| —— e ——

’ well, a;ﬁb his family guite well; can tell you in detail about pﬁl
SIRAH'S

1l -
'

attends Cal-Poly today (6~5-68) and will be home after 5PM., and

political affiliations and everything else, etc., Boujakin

s

works at Fez Restaurant at 1508 N. Vermont. Lives at 20700 San Jose
Hills Rd., Walnut. 714 - 595-7989, !

12:30 p.m. , Conrad {Conroy ECC rec'd call) from a - i b//

, Riverside (714) 787-5457 and 714 - 787 3025; 640 Lyndon.
Stateg Crumb is former classmate of Sirah Sirah, went to John Muir

Hi SCH in Pasadena with him. .

e gt + = dmet n et oo o on...2025 RELEASE UNPEREDMEITE. oot s e e s
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RA.%’ART DETECTIVE DIVISION . 11,
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68521 466
1:10 pom, Johnson

James McBride, Sec, 1st Bank, ph: 714 = 4940771, Ext: 25 states
Commercial Credit Clearance at DU=16211, has info pertaining to

ADELE S1RHAN. Names mentioned as owzﬁg money to, were, Plerre

Bedrdsiapg 1423 Mariposa, Jesse Karadiche, 6756 Hollywood., He

indicdied he traded with gas statibn, E?co, 3510 Sunset Blvd. He

:;v}
showed as a close assgociate a Fred Shelby, Fez Restaurant, 1508
= —

rd

N. Vermont. He listed as a personalfreference, Mike Siyam[VQL

5523 Harold Way, L.A. He also listed as a prior addr?és, 2111
Griffith Park, mother's ph: SY-82136, He (Adelle) has a Savings
Account at Altadena Savings & Loan., Works as an entertaliner,

Has worked at XII Adlar as an entertainer.

2:00 p.m, Conrad
Annonymous female, negro, caller, J

V4
States a friend of her saw a F C, young, and a M C 26 yrs, wearing

e aad

a yellow turtle neck sweater, Ma%gfﬁ;s tall, and as they carried
Kennedy out, after shooting, tpéimale laughed in his face aqd
female got out of the phone booth‘after a phone call to soméone
stating, $We got him, we got him, we got Kennedy¥ and took off.
2:50 pome Lopez

Ed Randol'ﬁh2 692241, claims he (suspect) is the same man who

he talked to at the race track in Hollywood Park, about 12:3

Sapirday afternoon, He knows where he (suspect) got the mone
from, Suspect had a little girl, 12 yrs, with him, and won two
tlekets for the Daily Double,

2025 RELEASE UNQE?ZQ 14176
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-=521 k66

3325 Do, _Flores

Annonymous caller = Wopldn't give his name, Male, but gave his
phone # (714) 746=26§£f Stated a friend of his “Orlghdo® ,///
informed him thi?féuspect Sirhan Sirhen, made tz;/fgllowing

statement after shooting Kemnedy. ¥If1ll do it for my country.

Long live Fidel Castro. No more Bay of Pigs Aggressors.” Caller
N® p@tated he lives in the San Diego afeag and would be available for
wkfurther comment anytime tomorrow regarding *Orlandoc.”

3235 Pelllo  » Lovez

Gale Wathég, Bullocks Downtown, 627-1911 Ext: 600, ILast night

vé=4=68, ﬁ%ard two men discussing the killing; gave descripbion of

men, saw no photo, but when watching TV, the man was slender, but

the one she saw was husky. The face is similar. Maybe brother of
suspect,

43500 pom, Lopes

Steve A}{;n, General Electric, Bus: 625=7381, Ext: 485, Home
:iifiz§§f§§:;; states ezarlier in evening 2 young guy was passing 6AL
out s%ickers in corrider. YEXPOSE THE JFK'DEATH HOAX . ®
400 p.m. White N

A Mr, Abe Gregébergg 2118 Kemt 8t,, 386=3479, who works at the

Los Altos Ho?gl, 121 Wilshire Blvd., came in and stated, a Mr,

Green lives in the hotel knows suspect in Kennedy shooting.

1320 Do Jacaues

Tubbs of Van Nuys Dets., called regardigg Witness Gl@ria#gi;r!

12040 Salen Dr., Granade Hill, ph: 363-1641, bus ph:¢563=7@019 was

in kitchen at time of shobts. Observed several men follow Kennedy in;
7

g
then shot., Evasive actions commlitved by group.

2025 RELEASE UND%O,’M'] 76
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PHONE CALIS = JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68=521 466
4:20 pom,, Cullum ,

Gary Louds, 9420 W, 86th St., called and related suspect in

Kenned; assassination was in “Ernies! Bar® on Figueroa St. 12

between 95th and Colton, last Tuesday with two mexican companionso/qﬁ47
"They were playing Jjuke box in a rear room., See a Tony for further
info.

L3285 pommos Lopez

Max Burpan, 872-0190, was on a foreign tour 2% weeks ago, stop in

Israelf (Ceasare near Galilee), and was in a restaurant where a ;k}m

man behind desk said, "Senstor Kennedy shot in California.® May'\%gﬁa“

be in connection with the rock throwing which happened approximately
\\/yé; 18, in California. Since suspect had paper dated May 18,

and thats when the man at desk said this about Kennedy. UMay have

been ploted.

b0 pom, Cullum

Mr,“Clarence;éieen, DU=71181, Matre De, IaTree Room, states some
of his emp%?%ees told him suspect was at the hotel Tuésday in
AM, asking'questions about hotel plan and Kennedy'’s plan,

bsls pom, s Flores

/

Bert Blumé, 2851 N, lake St,, Altadena, residence ph: 681-5315,

atfend John Muir High in Pasadena, called and stated he used to
work at the Showcase Liguor Store, adjacent to the "Organic Health
Store¥ in Pasadena on 1300 Block No. Iake St., where suspect SIRHAN
at one time was employed. Blume stated that on 6=2-68, 9 p.m., «_
he attended a Kennedy rally at the Palnm Terrage at the AmbassadoCY
Hotel and observed suspect at the rally, apparvently by himself,
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. . E@JPART DETECTIVE DIVISION () 14.
PHONE CALLS = JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68=521 466

5:00 pol, Lopez

Mary Bozzg{ DU=30433, states a shoe repairman owns a shoe

shop atjéth and Alvarado, who states he lknows the suspect and 1

a veryfclose friend of his. States shoe repalrmen and suspect dupﬁpi
%ﬁMZangs out at ILaFez Bar, Sunset and Vermont,

5305 Peltlo Cullun

Sgt. Chapman, LA County Sheriffs Office, Homicide Detall, called

and stated he had received an annonymous phone call from & woman

ﬂm‘ who stated a2 brother of the suspect who named is Sarage, works CA%gJ/
at Cannon Elecbhbric on Humboldt St., Lincoln Heights, (Sarage '
maybe the seme as Sarif.)

5:50 pom, Cullum

Sol Spectﬁi, Attorney, called regarding a client, who is employed

el

Hardmaﬁfﬁerospaee Co., 1845 So, Bundy, employes approximately

fifty middle east people, and on the night prior to the shooting
there was a conversation in the area where they worked feéarding
Kennedy and the people asked the unknown client who was he voting
for, and stated he was voting £or Kennedy, At this tinme, they
changed their conversation to their rative tongue and after work

a. group wonuld meet in a station wagon in the parking lot and passed
several papers and appeared to be discussing them, And if anyone
approached, they would change their conversation to thelr natlve
tongue. 1last week, one of the employees recelved a call from a
fellow employee who asked him to pick him at the alrport that he

was arriving from the middle east.
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. ‘ R@ART DETECTIVE DIVISION () _ 15.
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 U466

5:50 p.m. e
P Lt, Hughes

q?gto'calkinsg Homiclide Division, called in stating he x ceiveé a

call at 4 a.m., ?Qéay (June 5, 1968) from a Mrs, Chrgfténson,

131 S, Hoover, Dﬁa3059b9 says her daughter was at %ﬁé Anbassador
tonight., She observed & suspect and wants to makeha statement ﬂpp/
to the pol:lgoe° Her daughter is 16 years, her name is Theresa

WLQhristensgﬁ. Very cooperative,

5:55 p.m, " Hambly ‘f

Corum, San Gabriel PD, had an informant, Barbara géttlieby

936 Belton Way, San Gabriel, 282-0280; who repoxmts she knows the
brother of SIRHAN BISHARA SIRHAN, who is a co-worker at Cannon Electric
on Humbolt St., in L.A. She said he has not been to work for two days.

5:50 pom. White

Decoupcarank, Intell. Div. states that a Tom RiChy phoned him. Richy
is with the Military Intelligence Liaison. %?e gave info that a Terry
. : p ———

Fell of Military Intelligence, in the San Francisco area, phone, Area

o

qgée 415 - 561-3242 or 561-2330. Mr. Fell says he knew the suspect
Sirhan, as a friend, when he attended Pasadena Civic College at the

same time as the suspect. He knows that the suspect went to Long
Fellow Grammar School in Pasadena, George Washington High School, and
John Muir High School in Pasadena. At the time they were attending

the City Co;lege, he knew that the suspect was activé with the organiza-
tion, to gaih support for“tﬁe Shah of Iran, at the Eime the Shah was

is country. Also, the suspect had a very close friend,

visiting
DAVOR PEVEC, who lived at 1121 No. Metor, in Pasadena; and is believed

to be q{;tudent at the University of California at Santa Barbara.
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

l6.

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

6:00 P.M, White

Decoupcarank, Intell. Div., phoned that a Joseph Tomlfégin, of

1713 W. Malvern, Apt #6, in Fullerton, phoned 879-9011. Mr. Klein
stated that he was present at the Ambassador last night, and was
interviewed by police officer, and told them he saw a second suspect
run from the hotel right after the shooting. This evening, at home
while he was watching Channel 7 News (KABC) at 5:30 p.m., they were
re-run tapes of the area where the shooting occurred; and at one
point they stopped the film (at the approximate time Kennedy was
falling), and he observed in the picture the face of the suspect hﬁqia

saw run from the hotel.

6:30 P.M, " Goodman

leden, 6163 Pimenta Ave., Lakewood, 634-5163; Called and

statedjthat she thinks the suspect we have in custody is %7@®ggme

person she worked with in the ‘64 Democratic Election.

6:30 P.M, Bachman

Rec'd info frod Lt. Johnson,Metro. Div., that he had rec'd info.

from Gene Hayber, Ph: HO-24180; that the brother of our suspect,

z =

Hollywocod area, and has a girl friend, Myleng MEQEE , who is a

belly dancer, address unknown. Miss Murphyghas another boy friend,
[

Adel, has beén playing a Lute/Ute (?), at niiFt—clﬁbs, in the

Issa Mohammod ho works in the Liquor Storé at 5501 S. Broadway:;
is a Malézﬁauc, 40 yrs, 5'10", 165 lbs., who frequently carries
a gun ang associated with Muslin groups. Miss Murphy has been
known to hang-out at the "7th Veil", and "The Fez"; both being

night clubs in the Hollywood area.
2025 RELEASE UNDﬁRyg‘IQﬂG
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-~521 466
6-5~68
6:30 P.M., Bachman

Rec'd info. from Deputy Lee Stall, LASO Intelligence; "That he
had rec'd @nonymous infooxﬁtom a Female person, that a person
known to her as Bill Ozopdbff, a Russian; who died last Wednesday,
was actively involved ié the conspiracy to assasinate Senator
Kennedy. She stated égat,he had two residences:

1145 Parthenia, Van Nuys; and 16750 Parthenia, Northridge.
A check with the Medical Examiner's Office, revealed they carried
William Ozonoff, as a Natural Death on 5-30-68, 12:25 a.m.
The case being handled by Myer and Mitchell Funeral Homei///zAP&;
LAPD DR#68-~517 107.

6:55 P.M. Ramos #7562, Homicide Div.

CHECKED CALL OF MR§° Kﬁgfz PHONE £#790-09%0

"Stated she saﬁ; during the Indiana Primary, a dark-hai man,
with a woman in a white dress. Noticed them because gIrl was
dancing and the man was sitting down.'®

7:00 P.M, White

C.D. White, Ramp Dets. contacted Records ~ Hollywood Div. (Trinidad);
Highland Park - (Burke); No luck on any F.I.'s in either Division.
White also checked Rampart F.I. Files - NOTHING FO‘QNDe ‘
Contacted Pasadena PD, Sgt. McQuean; who found numerous cards listing
Sirhan,Sirhan Bishara ; and also, on both brothers, and mother, Mary.
She is going to photostat all reports they have and will notify ﬁs

when they can be picked up.
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION 18.

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR#68-521 466

7:05 P.M, " Cullum

Foreman at Peak-lLoad, Inc.; Mr. Wood's residence address is: El1
Dorado Hotel, 416 S. Spring, PH: 627-3011.
Mr. Wood speaks Arabic, and overheard conversation in Kennedy
§§3qutrs, 5600 Wilshire Blvd., to the effect; "If we don't get him£72g~
\® today, we will get him tomorrow at the Ambassador”.

7:20 P.M. Goodman

7
David Esquith, 6321 Lindenhurst, L.A. PH: 938-6604.

Called iy to say he was at the hotel at the time of the shootiggg%i
v

§
ﬂg§\be a witness.

7:35 P.M. Ramos , Homicide Div.

@géhecked Call of Mr. g}ﬁg;;y; PH:925-7675; Bellflower.
\ tated that during #he showing on CBS News Coverage on television,
‘Gs \' she saw a girl in a White Polka-dotted dress, run out of the ﬁz

¢

with a man.
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION 19,

JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

12:15 A.M. OCC.

6-5-68 7:00 PM (M.E. Pearse, 7178; 3. Ramos,7572, Homicide)

POSSIBLE WITNESS: Fallah Ben-Jabor, 4211 W. lst St., ph 388-8704,
Who works as a Parking Atfendent at thé Ambassadorev He saw four
male Cauc suspects drive in in a 1959 white Chev. asking him
about Kennedy. They spoke with foreign accents like Arabs.,
Above witness observed four male Caucs drive into Ambassador éé?l
Parking Lot and ask for location of Kennedy Party. A few minutes
later he observed driver of vehicle with a female in front of the
hotel entrance. _
SUSP. #1 M Arabic 27 6' 180 Brn hair parted on left side

of head, light complexion.
SUSPS. #2,3,4 M Poss Arabic
SUSP. #5 Female, Cauc 25 Fair hair, med height,

long white dress.
Driver of vehicle stated he was Lebonese, and they wanted to go to
the Kennedy party and shake Kennedy's hand.
Witness stated he had earlier talked to Sgt. McArthur regarding

above information.

THE ABOVE WAS ON 6-4-68 AT 11:00 - 11:30 P.M.

M. E. Pearse #7178, Homicide S. Ramo:= #7572, Homicide

2025 RELEASE UNQEWO,1 4176
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 426

8:25 p.m. - ../ Goodman

Michael Haggérty, 64 W. Colorado, Pasadena, ph: 449-4700, Work - Bullock's
Pasadena,4gif 792-0221 Ext: 246. On May 23rd, in Dennie's Caféf the above
observed Sirhan and four other Arabs and a Malé Cauc éome in. The above
knows Sirhan; as he went to school with him. When abpve approached them,
they talked in Arab.

8:40 p.m, - Cullum

Kenneth Noernbsbg, 1840 Wynohd, ph: 661-8119, saw cab pickup Male Caug
Bald - NFD,.jﬁst prior to ambulance arrival. Fare made statemen t's
get the hell out of here.

8:45 p.m. ) . Goodman

District Attorney's Office, Jackson - Writ Desk, County operator, red'd

annonymous caller, unknown male, called and stated hehea?§/6§4é6;10t

to kill suspect when he is_ taken to court.

8:30 p.m. ., White’

Samuel T. Strain;¢4076 Cfenshaw, ph: AX=35327. Mr. Stgain statéd té?ﬁ__v/
he was at the Ambassador last night stahding just outside of thé ballroom
in which Mr. Kennedy was speaking. There was some comtotion géing on

and a person statéd that they needed a dottor inside. At this time, he

' observed what he described as a male Filipino of the same general gize

and description bf the suspeéct which he had seen on TV come out of the
ballrodm. This.person had a black paper over hig hand an& artn and Some
type of object underneath. The man said, "Excuse," and;pusﬁéd Mr. Strain
aside and walked away fast. Shortly thereafter several other person were
following this man, and he heard one of these men state, "Stop that man!
In the largé c¢rowd he could see n¢é more but believed that thereée were o%ﬁgr
person involved. Heé could identify this male Filipino. '}wyﬂ§

- “‘} ‘,;’;.‘J

(}’!‘
/v
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5 & &, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

8359PM WHITE CONT?*D REPEATED C- PAGE 20.

The man said "Excuse me%, and pushed Mr, Strain aside and walked

away fast. Shortly thereafter several other persons were following
this man and he heard one of these men state "Stop that man'., In
the large crowd he could see no more bub believed that there were
other persons iuvelved., He could identify this male Filipino,
9:05PM o GOODMAN

e

Byvelyn Sims Eiﬁ; 8§85 Douglas St., 794 9285, Pasadena - In bank believes

suspsct in custody or one of his brothers came in andlj%%?%ééw money

from his mother's bank acscount.

9: 40PN CULLUM

Meivy #35 Complaint Board, ﬁan Nuys, received call from a Mrs. Leo
Gaffne§/ST 9-5315 = who told him she was In Las Vegas about 2 weeks
afo.” She was in s restaurant and a Waitez'C7ﬁVMéLr there would be
another Dallas in Los Angeles in about 2 weéks,

8:30AM SPLAWN /

Call from C.P, on Vermont = Linds M;g.:é"/Adams_9 506 W, Frgnklin, Anderson
South Caroclina Ares Code 803, 226a1083 = She state e knew all A
\

about the people involved in the shooting.
9:00A% » GIIPIN

Muriel H?ytg 1146587 Gerald Ave,, Granada Hills, phone 360=5266
Attends: L.,A, Valley College = She was in a crowd when Kennef

nmade his visit there last week., Sbtanding next to her were thfee darﬁ
skinned people, 2 males and one female, They made very derogatory ;
remarks about Kennedy including they would get‘him° All in their

twenties. Way be able to ID,
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 35 & 6, 19685  KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 L4664

9s00AM . N.L, RECTOR, INSP, ASS, COMM, TEC, SERV., BUR,

Bdward F}ﬁés, LAPD Orderly assigned to Valley Services Division,
phoned the feollowing informstion, I Attended Elliott Junior High

School in Albadena with Sirhan Sirhan in 1958 (approximately). I 1

dontt know where he lived, but 1 saw him occasionally on the streets
in Pasadens aiter we left Jr., High, A teacher, Sam Sagimonian (not
sure of spelling), who is now assigned to Pasadena City College, may
have known more about him., Mr. Fibus is now on vacation but can be
reached at homs on 352-4928,

9:304M ~ BILL, INTELL, DIV,

BE: QONNORS Lo‘lToPoPo = 6‘ Y? t‘tgwa?d 5[*1'05 DOG Aveo’ L°V°, 702
870=2405 < In 63=-6% lived in Rapld City, S.D. & Minot, N.D. In o

city she knew a sirhan Salem Sirhan, has been corresponding with

feamily at theiy new addresss: 1211 Hubbard St., Detroit.
93 504M ~ DARRICK, NHWD DETS, &

Called to report a Mrs, Wylie phone # 984=0816, Saw shooting susp/
on Joe Pine show with some subversive group. She has details.,

10:1 5AM SPLAWN

Harriet L%;Qnerg 4318 Colbath, Sherman Oaks, 788-6440 - She stated:
My father, my 1ittle girl, age 4, and I went to the rally for Senator
Kevmedy Sunday Night., As we were walking in I saw a man by the door
that 1 think was the one that shot Kennedy. He was dressed in work
clothes and & Jacket., He had his hands in his pocket., He smiled at\
my 1ittle girl and then sald to me, "Wouldn®t it be nice if she lived
to tell about this.® This was approximately 7pm. I saw him again

about 9 or 930pm near the back doors where Kennedy was supposed to

cone in,
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5 & 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466
10:1 cAM THOMPSON, INTELuo
S%N§01deﬁ Ga¢?é; {&ndy Mart%gani) 2605 W, Valley Blvd., Alhambra Apprq

2 wks, age overheard Sirhwnd btalking to a M=Jim, Conver atjon, "We -
will wait till he gets inte town and then we will get h1

\E 103 304N ___MCARTHUR

;?'Virginia Gﬁf{‘Ambassad@r Hotel Rm, 275 387-9334 - Close in growb. [?72

Chipped tooth by gun being swung around.

10s30AM MACARTHUR

k%g Anonymous Gal vo VNYS Div, Stated that Sirhan and his broth;ﬁ/ﬁ nzaﬂl
& sbout at Uel

t the FEZ Suppsr Club, on N, Vermont. Brother played

in the band. This gal was in place the night of the shoofing. When

the shooting was snnounced the place had a big celebration.

§§Fi 00AM SPLAWN

‘§ . Sheldon Bre%é;o employed ad: 404 N, Roxsbury, Bev, Hills, 7th fl.,

“Gola Mason, W:lde% vhone 272-9387. Stated: My girlfriend and I left
/ ﬁthe Rally a 1little early to beat the crowd., We were standing in the
\\§%parking 1ot walting for an attendant to get my car, A man came running
\\\ across the lot and sald there is a woman yelling for the police., I

approx. 2 min, when 2 men came out holdar: & elping a man in between

them, They got ints a red mustang hard top and left. About the same
time 3 men that locked 1like special motor officers got on their motor-
cycles and 1seft. I haven't seen or heard anything about the mustang

or motorcycles and thought I should calil in,
11:004AM MIDDOUGH

Mr. Kent Demaret B.B.C., 1913 Gardenia Dr., Houston, Texas OVE4L02

Staying at Holiday Inn, 3502# Beverly Hills 273-1400 - Was at McCarthy
HQ on night @f’ %hcawingo Brnroute to ballroom‘bopped by susp and a
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RAMPART IRTECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS = JUNE &5 & 69 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68=521 Lé6

11 :G0AN MIDDOUGH CONT:D

girl who wanbted help in getting to see MeCarthy's daughte The female

was very slight in build. The Susp was wearing a dg shirt, lighter
jasketb,

11:108M TFARMER

RE: TA Info regarding Sharif Bishar Sirhan - Informant: Mr. John
Pr}ég'Farmer Insursnce Co, = S6, P sadena PH 799-7101 - Mr, Price
sdvised that Sharif Bishar Sirhan msde a c¢laim against a policy holder
a lVrs, lavrs Herron add, 1228 Willwood Dr, IA - phone CL=62345, Acci-
dent occurred at Ave %2 & Fig. St. on May 6, 1968 at approx. 2:00pm,
No Police rept, was made, Sharif Bishar Sirhan was driving a 1964
Chev, .Impals Hardbop cpe, color unk., 68 Calif OLS 910, Damage to
veh was to ri. frond grili, rt. hood, & »t., front fender. Claim was
for $34.00, Rept. was file  under policy #9112314. Sirhan gave a
bus., address of 3208 Humboli St. IA & Residence of 696 E, Howard St,.
Pasadena,

11:15AM PATTERSON

Anonymous: mald - stated he had just stopped at the Alberton Mkt.
on Westminister Blvd, in Westminister and the checker n Inex,
desc, F-oMex, 28-30 5%4% 13¢, plk, brn, indicated she fbad info, RE:
Kermedy sase, Had known she sould have saved Kenmedy. Tel#of Mkt.
897-2029.

11 :15AM SMOYER

Mrs, Lois Gﬁyﬁgrg 22k Bast Haven St., Arcadia bLs5-l4616 - Garner stated
&
that she was in the drug store which is GPS PHARVACY on the corner of

Sultanz and las Tunas in Temple City..Ths pharmacist, who she knows
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHOIE CALLS - JUNE 5 & 6, 1968  KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466
11:158M SMOYER CONTSD

‘‘‘‘‘

f;'lr“

as Spear possible last nawme Sapla, crouched down in the rear of the
store talking on the pnons, She further stated she heard the following
from Spsar in a one-sided phone conversation "We must all ban *~~rether

and stend behind him {psuse} I have already called 60 pesople j(pghise)

but we'll have to == in agatabed wvolce {pause) oh no, I

then looked up and obsesryved pr and stated I have to go/now end hung

up phons®

11 :20AM

Mr, Pzul Burgg/g?g Business Phons 755-4680 - Residence: BRP 75L-8419 \
Stated he was leaving Ambassader dovel at 11:30pm and numerous cars g?

wers coming in. Three cars went past chalned aren, The ce{quté;e
was a middle aged c&r 10«12 yrs old, white, beige or pink in color,
contained 6 peeople, nixed, men and women., One of the women was a

blond. Car was hard top conv, mak unk. People dark but not negro.

1

:..A
O
b
S

; __ -ORIA

Mrs, McCaw%ﬁ§: Portiand, Oregon, 503-323-5407 - States she was watching
7.V, and saw 3 black polkas dot drass in sudience across the sty
from hospltal,

11 330AM  GLLFIN

Busa 347=?7ﬂo - Blection night 11:4%5p stopped "Rossarios Cafi\i?Bar"
Bald Bd at Magnolis Ansheim - When BEK came out about Keneé&g eing
3/27

reburned & mads statement tTo Barbtender to sall him a cab as he had

shot a MC

o
b
U

15 = 20C1lbs - got up made phone call & then

to go to Washington immsdlately.
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RAMFART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5 & &, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

11 : 304N WIGGINS

KRINGEN, Don - Polise Officesr E.C.C, Ext. 3131 = I received a telephone
call from a lady whe didn®t zsem to be a crank., She worked at the

Kennedy Hdg, Her nawe iy Kristine Aesautels, (She will be at 3099
Ellington Dr., Hwd., telsphone 463-9559, until 3pm). On the day of

the primary she came oult the the headquarters and got in her car and

was approaczhsd by a woman Who ssid she needed help. I know you work

in there, you got to take me to the pecple, we got to get out there cﬁz"
and save the country. He is going to be killed. (No quotes) The giéﬁ?pfr/
said go insgide the headquarters and they will help you. There are

people at Hollywood park that hve to know about this. We ¢ot to keep

him from'beingakilled. The girl made remarks about the ruace tracks -

the woman said; I don't bast horses but the people out there have to

3
know, The girl didn't gve 1t any other though until after the imcident.

Mr, Ted Short, lives = 10065 De Soto - Apt., #3135, Clatbsworth, PHE
882=0418, works - Whitaker Corp, PH #34i-0800 = Lved next to 696 E.
Howard., Attemptéd to conbact ab work 6-6-68 - out for the day.

12:00PM SGT, CAREY, HOM, DIV,

Valley, an annonymous c&ller wabtching Tempo program saw rookef(
Griffis M Negro, amouncer, just left the stage just/befoz ennedy
leading to hallway,

12:10PM PATTERSON S

E.C.C. Ofc, Kringen {Ad) IN FREE PRESS DATE UNK, "Need $10 Danger 0.K."
Tel # 7932212 --Discomnected Yesterday I Mark Beauchat,

14855 Janine , Whittier 6962992
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS = JUNE 5 & 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

12:10PH ) GOODMAN

Mz, C, !oun§é;, 3630 Westminster, Tel 7145310327, Santa Ana, H@usgm

mover, Susp in custody worked for him using name of Giron Giron,
Mr, Younger will be home and awvailable for IV ater 8am.

12:15PM __, ~  SPENCER .

Steve Dup?f; Ass, -Mgr, U.Starﬁiheater, 5112_Wilshiré;B1vd,9 Condy -
Mayic Calkins, 1002 Mariﬁosa Apt. ‘#6, LoA,' Tuesday woman & 2 fallows

cane in - white dress - put purse on counter guy‘s:;ﬁsﬂ/agy%éus = the
guns still in purse - heavy set Itallan guy, mustash.

12:13 LT, YOCHUM, INTELL., DIV, ' Lo

Gary W%iésg ILASO, Intelligence, called and stated that a Ed Stede

Pomana/ .D., said that a Mrs, Felicia Mamns, Proprietor, BdZ§1Q§G

390 Pomana Mall East, Area Code 714-NA-32671, has a bartender Gilbert
Richard IsBeau, 1712 E, Preston, Otereo, 714-986-2822, ILeBeau s&yé
that two or three weeks ago when the Bobby Kennedy group was in Pomona
he was @ ticket taker., LeBeau identify Sirhan as the persoen who FRen
him considerable trouble he states that Sirhan was with a Fe Cacu
25/30, brn/dlnd hair, shoulder hair, and bangs.

12:20P1 GILPIN

Malibu She#iff - infor from Shirley Vedder 455-1968 = Went to L.A,
Vallery with a Jordanlan woman matches description of suspect. She

was cery wzdical in her political thinking. Name is Jana Abraham, j?
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE : & 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68=521 466

12:20AM ‘ GEO, SHEAKS, U.S. SECRET SER. AGENT

(Release to U,S, Secret Agent, George Sheaks 6-5-68 ANDREWS)
The atteched letter (2) received from Mr, and Mrs. John J, McCormick,

at residence 157 S, Las Palmas, phone 935-901lk,. Letters were received

by and written to Mrs. McCormick®s daughter~ Miss Sally C, _€herry,
360 S, Burunside, Apt. 7K, phone 936-~5549, Miss Cherry tégehes school
at Vine St. School and does not know any person by the name of Merle é%g/

Matteson of Hollywood Park, Inglewood, Calif. as indicated on letteéer,

First letter postmarked 4-13-68 from Inglewood, Calif, Second letter
postmarked, 5-25-68 from Inglewood, Calif., Miss Chierry has not read
the letterss when she received them she gave them to her mother who
read and kept them to this date. MNr. & Mrs. McCormick and Miss Cherry
do not wish to be implicated publicly. Released letters to Sheaks .
12325AM EMMETT DOHERTY, FBI

whom /

anonymous caller believes is identical to subject Sirhan, whom'ﬁg has

Anonymous caller - A white male, 5f'4%, dark bushy hair, slender,

seen on television today has visited Clark Worthy at the Viﬁg 1a
Arms Apt., 1844 Viectoria, L.A., on 3 or 4 occasion ¢ in n¥ past,
Clark Worthy is a negro and is unemployéd.

12330PM JACQUES

Phone call from St. John Hom, D,V, Rectd call from Virginli/ﬁandagrlff
of Continental Air Lines Ma-69241 X 38. On 4-1i2-68 - Susp, bought

a ticket to Denver Colo for a Judy Espinoza of 1435 S, Irving Denygﬂ@ﬁ%&

i

Colo. 9343523, Suspect showed paper&lindicating that he was from

Jeruselum., Suspect gave address at 749 Columbia St.

2025 RELEASELIGEH B.0. 14176
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PHONE CALLS « JUNE - 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

12:30PM L G;ﬁa
Lee Roy %mith - Intell, Div, Adel Sirhan plays E at Casc

?
Anaheim -« a Jordanian hangout. Adel has girlfriend Mylexe rphy works

at Cascades also., Adel worked at Fez prior to this. ssa Mohamnmad

has store 5501 So, Broadway another Jordanian- Musmiin hangout - Issa
kiked out of Fez a couple weeks ago for Commie rgmarks. Matre Di

éﬁ"Mike" close friend of Issa, Issa a fookmaker. Issa owed Adel some
money - Susp know all involved possibly -~ Iska goes to Cascédes. He
also goes for Murphy - She hates him., No description on Murphy.

12:45PM MALICK

Home Address 919 Aecacia St. #Q Glendale, Steve }éikov - Phone 24457226

ﬁ?%ﬁ?ii? that a local gatherin_ spot for individual of Eastern Origin
is thé FEZ on Vermont at Sunset.,

1:05PN FARMER e A

RE: FEZ Bar 1508 Vermont - Rec. phone call from Philisé/ﬁazezﬂggung
144314 Addison St. Sherman Oaks - phone 783-0607, Mrs. Young stat?s

e is an employee of the "FEZ" and works as a cocktail Waifreqsxthere.
Has been employed at the "FEZ" for the past 3% yrs. Mrs, Yo ﬁg states
there has been unusual activity at the "FEZ" during the pasépwk. and
that the manager, "Mike! offered to give her a 56 DeSoto/last mo.

Mrs. Young could poss., supply intelligence info concerfiing this loca-
tion. Does not want to be contacted at work., Is thinking of quiting

Job, but will continue working at the "FEZ" if she/can be of any

assistence. Follow up should be made..

2025 RELEA@!@D@%E.O. 14176




1:10AM

e

samé' loc. (Apt #3).

Further stated that thel-susp und.e :3

v o

X Caller states that g‘\ ¢

Ve

rst E ‘s ‘that Cramer . -

2:45 PM

Dr. Wagner A
PH: U56- 8984 Bus

B .
-
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION L-50
INTERVIEWS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-466
EMPLOYEES OF CONTINENTAL AIR LINES - 500 W. 6th Street
DEBBIE MILLER - 4546 La Granada Way La Canada 7904839 Ma 69241 X 38

Saw "Look-a-like" come into airlines office to ask for info Re:
flight from Denver, Colo. to L.A. (Fare, etc.%/ Acted "weird"® ané/ZLA}

strange. Spoke with an accent. Came in the week before 4-12-68.

MARY BAUMGARTNER - 1030 Imperial, El Segundo, 322-0760 - Ma 69241 X 38

Suspect (look-a-like to Sirhan) came in to buy a ticket on 4-12-68
in afternoon. Acted Weird- spoke with accent. Asked if he spoke
spanish-stated "no". Asked where he was from and replied C/VJD
"Jerusalum." Wanted to pay for ticket with a payroll chedk.
Refused by wit., got mad and left. Wit. states check was off white

or yellow in color.

VIRGINTA VANOARGRUFF- 10702 Ant Street, Sunland 353-3917 Ma 69241 X 38

4-12-68 sold ticket to look-a-like of Sirhan for Devner to L.A. /NUD
Payed Cash. $51.45 half-hour after Wit-2 refused check. Ticket
bought for his wife. A Judy Espinoza 1435 S. Fruing,DENVER, Col.
9343523 Suspect gave name of George Dawood-749 Columbia L.A.
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

5:15 PM MC NELIS

Bill Jen}dl/ls KGBS, 388.2345 regarding Ernie Johnson, 66&2 Havenhurst,
Van Nuys, 786-32T7%4, were at Hotel, night it happened, saw-Spanisgc%¢c7
looking man talking heatedly with a woman matching descent,
5:35 PM CULLUM

Mrs. Odette Suzzanne/Milier, 709 S, Mariposa Ave., #110, 383-1728
works at Thrifty Drug Store, LaBrea & Rodeo Rd. States a F C young,
dark complexion, moved into apartment house shortly before the
shooting of Senator Kennedy. She had a male friend with her. He

was short and squarely built. She is from Jordan. There was a 1ot0

of commotion at the apartment, just after the shooting and befoqéﬂ/
/

~

the ambulaneces came.

6 PM PHILLIPS (Interview via Phone)

*

Dick Lubie, 2010 Hillerest Road, Hollywcod, Calif, ph: ﬂ6u-8044°641“

Lubie states, "I was walking to the rear of Senator Kennedy (approxi-
mately 3 feet}, when I heard éome shots. 1 saw Senator Kennedy

fall to the ground, I knew Kennedy was hurt seriously because I

saw all the blood. I only saw the man that shot him after some’
people removed the gun from his hand.

6 PM ) GOODMAN

Claudia W%{Eiams, 2428 Sierra Leone, Rolling Heights, Ph: 965-1870.
Mrs, Williams was at Fish Canyon Gun Range shooting with her“husband
6-4-68, 4 p.m. Sirhan was next to her shooting a small .22 éevolverq
He asked her $if she wanted to try his gun and she shot several

rounds. This is the gun that killed the Senator?

2025 RELEASE'W&E‘.O. 14176



servsagg St

n.r"“'

.
-

R

AN e

pJeART DETECTIVE DIVISION j )

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 5, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

11:48am

Called for Joe Sirhan - Mr..Gumm, 796-9361, Ext. 296.

Richard Glymn - Salas 2907 Ballard, Bullard, E1 Serno, No phone -
5-.6~68 terminated.

11:48am Harrison 10313

F..C. Nash & Co. Dept Store, pasadena, 141 E. Colorado, 681-6931..
Vernon Most, 17034 ILisette, Granada Hills, 363-1400.

This unit was told by the susp "My God, I think my brother shot Kenredy.'
A few months ago Mr. Most observed that the susp had & black eye.

When asked about fﬁe eye the susp said he got in a,fight with his
brother, the shooter. 57 Desoto Pink / wmte.// C//L
Adel has girlfriend Myling F/C 25 b-lo 90 514{ nair, Poss lives ir ﬁ?ﬂd.

Last known to work at the Fez niteclub Q¢§ner of Sunset & v?

2il5p oyl clark Intell.

Mrs. Sghlel at 937-1335 had poss. info on susp. Mrs. Schlei stater
that at the Kennedy Hdqtrs., 5615 Wilshire Blvd., two women workers
believe that susp was in there on 6-4-68. One of the workers, Mrs.
Dorothy Hardege, 1021 N. Doheny Dr., 271-7 308 or 937-1335 said that
after she obs a picture of susp on TV she feels snsp was in camodirn,\
Hdqtrs yesterday - She says he said he was from Iran or Jordan - The
men he was with was 5o-50 and dark. The other co-worker, Mrs. Estelle
Stern, 1136 S. Wooster, L.A. 271-8504 or 93?r1335 states both susps
were wearing guns 1in shoulder holsters andf%hen questioned about ‘*he

gun was advised that they were carried for protection.

2025 RELEA'S’E"U&DER"E.O. 14176



RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS June 5, 1968 f§;7 _
j/

4E25pm Belding 12105

On 6—3768 at 5:40p ofc had telephone conversation with Mr. Max

Bunmgh of Phone #8720190 in connection with the shooting of Sen. /ﬁz
L‘i/ o
g L

P/R stated that during the month of May he took a vacation trip to ag@f”

i

Kenn.

Israel., On the afternoon of 5-18-68 he was in the city of Sezeria.

He was at a small restaurant asking the hostess about lunch reser-
vations as he was conversing wgith her he was interrupted by a man
sitting behind the hostess. The man (M/C NFD), who had a set of
earphones .on asked P{R to be quiet for a moment. The man listened
for a short time and then turned to P/R and said that Sen. Kennedy
had been shot. P/R didn't believe it and asked where the broadcast
was comigg from. The man stated he was listening to the BBC.

P/R didn't.think anymore of it until 6-5-68. On this date P/R was
watching TV and heard Mayor Yorty reveal infoermation about a notebook
found in the Susp's (Sirhan) bedroom. Yorty said that there was an
entry in the notebook that séid that Sen;'Kennedy would be shot on
5-18-68. |

£
7

P/R is positive about the date of 5-18;68 while in Israel because

his wife kept a daily diary{

2025 RELEASE €NAER E.O. 14176
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68—521 1,66

L, pm Gilpin

Mrs. Gpég - Good Samaritan Hospital called and they have skulEZX? ﬂﬁ.
rays of Sirhan, Sept. 67. Sent to them by Dr. Forest J/hnson,
1052 W. Sixth St.

L pm Wright Pasa. PD. G}.
Has evidence from back yard of Howard St. home. Note sgys, V"Kennedy

must die." They are booking it and will hold for us, Gilpin

L, pm s, Klein

Mary Be%Zzo, DU 30433

; Owns pizza place, Sunset & Alvarado; and &th & Alvarado. Had
conversation with "Herb" of Herb's Shoe Repaiik, 8th & Alvarado wzﬂﬂ
stated that he & susp are very géod friends and frequent "La Fesz

bar at Sunset and Vermont.

L pm Goodman

Ann caller. A latin was stopped at a Rafferty Ralley at Amb. Hotel
by a Security detail. He was turned away and a mild scene occured.
At 3:05 am at PAB the front door was guarded by a uniform detail,

a white and negro officer. A Cauc 20-23 came to the door and told
the white officer about the Rafferty scene and he also had been at
the Hotel at time of the shooting and the same Latin he had obs.
before was at the Hotel., Thought it was strange the scene at the
Rafferty Rally then same person at scene of the shooting. This

person was turned away.

2025 RELEAOF\% Ra.0. 14176
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 4,66

L

L:05pm Cron 11478

Teresa Christ ﬁgon, 131 S. Hoover, L.A. DU30594, Immaculate Heart
School, phone # 462-1301

Miss Christenson stated she was in the ballro&m bar at approx. 10p

on 6-4-68. - Miss Christenson first became aware of the Susp as he

was pushing against'her back. She asked the susp to spop pushing and
susp rgplied. She observ. that the susp was nergous- and voice was
broken and nervous. Susp had his hand in his left pants pocket.
There was a hard object in susp's left pants pocket but she did not
see a gun. Susp was not drinking at this time and she did not
observe anyone with the susp. Miss Christenson's only Iﬁﬁaiﬂtne

susp is from newspaper photo's. a

L:30pm Goodman 5340

Anonymous caller. The man who put Cross in Kennedy's hand - employee

of Ambassador Hotel (Made the statement he waS'waltlng for him to

come through the kitchen) ? This statement my or may have not b

made. A good question "Who made the decisien for Kenn. to C%?%S A

through the kitchen and when it was made .M

4 : 40pm . Cullum

A Mrs. W;zson, Peterborbugh, Ontario, Canada called. Stated she and
her daughter saw a woman going down, fire escape at hotel yelling
"Je got Kennedy." She states§yﬁq§Jsaw it on a Petersborough TV

station. Her phone # is 295-4255.

2025 RELEASE UNDBR.E.O. 14176
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PHONk CALLS - JUNE 6, 1963 KENNEDY ShUGOTING DR 68-521 héé

. @ﬁ}(
L:h5pm Goodinan 5340 3&Mﬁ @WJW/ -
. i

Anonymous caller, .aker Griffith was on Tempo Two, Channel 9, C??

@51 pETECTIVE DIvISIONG

Made statement that he had ovserved the killér and another male

and a female before together at the Hot the nite of the shooting.

L3 L5pm ,/ Klein 11233

Clarence Gré;n DU 71181. Rec. info from a "George", Matre De

at Lautrec Room, Ambassador Hotel working nights, that he obse

susp and friends in Hotel asking about Potii/;ayout and Kennedy's

plans prior to shooting Tuesday.

5:10pm Cullum

i

I . . .
Mr. flobt. Ligher, 170 N. idams, Sierra radre, 35506828,

v "“
An Ex-postman who used to deliver mail to busn. on Lake Gt. statc

~susp had a ctange of address approx. 2/yrs. 4go to an address on
Huntington Dri. //;
Be dei%vered‘luch foreign and Communistic mail to susp. There may
befa‘ééf& on'File at Station 'C', 750 L. ashington, Pasadena.

5:10pm /i Anderson, Intell. D.A.

Mrs. Johnj}ree, o549 Balcon, heseda, 344=-2207; Mrs. Viola Farllow,
6308 Yolanda, -eseda, 344~3103. Obs. tlond long halreqk irl, 20-25
in white dress blk dots in co.pany of Spanisk man da k}uusrw hair.
Observed at Yolanda & Van Owen on curb, witn them Cwo iarge velise
type pars and 2 large shop Lags,’%ired looking on move. Gbs. Farllow

wateh they got hid in the vuslies on same corner.

Ly g
2025 RELEASE |KIBER&0. 14176
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466 0
\\»\

6pm . p Goodman 5340

Claudia Wi}{Zams, 2428 Sierra Leone, Rolling Hgts., 96K-1870.

Mrs. Wms. was at Fish Canyon Gun Range shooting with her hug and.\\

6-4-68 L4pm., Sirhan was next to her shooting a 7ﬁ i (F{Jﬁevolver.
He asked her if she wanted to try his gun ‘and sk ef several

rounds. This is the gun that killed,the Senator?

6:30pm Cran 11478

Karen Haineé{ 1306 Westminister, Alhambra 282- 2732, 2514 S. Grand ¢§
Ave,, L.Af: 747-7411., Wit can poss ID exotic dancer Which was O)
described by Det. at Go dﬁ@ Garter Bar in Alhambrq;’ Exotic dancer
is probably girlfrié%@@bf M/ Jim. Wit knows/ﬁpé§é,will direct ofcs

to location where Jim works.

#
7’
z

7:05pm Gloria

665-0007- Robt. Juarez, 421 % Hoover, Truck drlvga saw F/C blk, hair

5151, 115-20- & 1 female blond, early 20“s4cpmi out of Union Stat.

[

Hair messed up, had blk polka dot dress, Can ID.

7:30pm Wiggins
~ :

Willie A, He?éerson » 5816 FEdd Ban croft, L.A. 870-1606. He was

observing a very tall unusual cauc lady much taller than the average
man. He was so struck by her height;x She was very skinny. He noticed
her talking to a C fellow dressed?ﬁéry mod in a black outfit. Approx
time 9:30-100a. She was awfullyffall 6' in flat shoes.

. >

2025 RELEASE—QNDER E.O. 14176 ll
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION
" PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

7+ 50pm Cullum

‘ , 1%2
30 on Complaiht Bd. Recd. Gal in polka Dot dress isVét 504 3. Dxf brd

7:50pm 2 Cullum

Joseph Prohaékas - 1832 Wardell Ave., Duarte. Service Station
attendant £ stated a Robert Polasik who lives on West Colorado in
Monrovia across the street from Monrovia Hi S hool Is a devout

Communist and made all meetings in Pasadena and v inity. Attenpted

to sell_him a machine pistol Polasik is a M-C-5'8"-9 31&32—165 Brn
hair and is possibly a construction worker. Has a T:§§co 0il Co. Credit
card. Is possibly an associate of Sirhans..

7:50pm Cullum

Hoover LASO another possible witness. Mary Bilynnsky (LASO wife)
333-3078.
8:00pm y Cullum

M.H. Mohana, bus. 628-2139, home 7994853 ~ stated a Vic Diemonte
piano pléyer in the Le Trec Room at the Ambassador may have seen
susp prior to shooting.

S
8:20pm , Cullum

Duane Robertgon, 5437 Maywood Ave..#3, Maywood. Ahmand Mass%\s who 1is
married to Sharon Maruska. Both were students at LACC a %ple years
ago and worked part time as a fry cook at Piayboy Club, Also two
other gir;s Ann Lansing and'MarymMaruska sisters of Sharon. Both

f£it desc. of the Polka Dot Girl. He also stated the two latter were
known to go to the different meetings of the Arabs. Amn Lansing |

1ast worked at the Hawk's Nest-Bar on So. Western Ave..

2025 RELEASEEM’};ER E.O. 14176
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

8pm White

* A\I“‘xi‘
N

A
£

Jack Pgﬁéll, 4510 Camerino, Lakewood, ME 32743, Was in attendance
j

at Ambéssador in ballroom from 8p to 2:30am can possibly help in ID.

8:10 pm Spencer

Rachael deliﬁé#i 8994100, States that Sandy Van Oker of Channel 7
interviewed a2 heavy set woman from Ohi ho was co~chairman in Xenn.

campalign the nite of the assasination.

8:15pm Spencer

-~

Mrs. W?fl, 799-4853 states that prior to the shooting she and husband
and plano player only persons left in ILaTrek room on dancefloor when
a strange group of people came from the courtyard and wal#%d single
file across the floor to the Embassy room. One man recg%ﬁiéé&l (]
Sirhan from TV, in blue, and another man in a mustard coloré%/sweater.

Very strange group.

Y

8:20pm Spencer

E. LA Sheriff Operator called and stated that unknowq\party called in
hurredly and stated that Bedard is a friénd of Si §£§Qnd that he
left to go to Detroit. Then hung up.

7pm ‘ Cullum

Anonymous caller M called and stated-"Try 400S. qugfgay for the
NS}
Mystery lady in the Kennedy shooting- Hung up. ﬁhg&operator called
y

back ahd gave phone #from which call came. Public\phone booth 714

547-9932. Grevhound Bus Depot in S.A. I called Santa Ana PD (Heaney).

and asked him to check phone # and address for possible susp.

o Bt

2025 RELEASE'UNDERE:0. 14176
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PHONE CALLS « JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 680521 L66

8130pm Cullum

or. Atp:/Santu Monloca, 451-5034., States his wife went to fund raising
event at Hollywood Bowl lmst June on a Sunday possible 61268 the
Israell War had ended on 6-6-67, When she came out ssveral Avabs were
pioketing the Bowl. Among the piokets were several girls. L
which fit the desc. of the polka dot gal, Mrs, Ash stated the 1sh.k‘
Federation Council has filme of the pickets, They are located at fb
590 N. Verment. The T,V.S. also had camera men af scene and maéa \u//
tapes of the pikoests. B
B1b0ym Culdun

A Mr. Iznacy Mu ;1. 058 No. St. Andrews, B60.4878 « States he be %gygg
Sirhan was on Joe Pyne's T.V. Showson 12-25-85 or 12-25-66 on/a %gegéém

Ret Palestine. I@e also states there were other Arabs on thé Shcéﬂ’ ne
was fron Pasadens C.C. - : Xy ;
81lCom Yhite

Officer Loader Bsll P.D. called Charlem Parnes 6500 {Apt., #L) Walker
Ave, Bell 7732096, Saw below vech. poss might it F/Gﬁ?gnted. Brn.

ad, QCF 805 F/C, 23 blk haiyr - 1/C older Res. haff\%ﬁne, ¥ht /o red

. dots,

s
0. 14176
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CONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING  Div u8-521 406

9:20pm Harrison 14900

From Pasa PD, Call from kavener, 3950 N, Lakeshore, CGhicago, 24L,8-5103
Ex wife lives at 810 N. Kill Ave., Pasadena- Son went to achool w&?ﬁ/

Sirhan in Pasadena.

9:35pm

John Angél, 1011 N. Orange Ave., Azusa, ED L9801 - Suggests weﬂ}///
. \j KQ
v

check TV films just prior to shooting.

9:40pm L
rd
Mr, joatmsn, 125 &, Orange Grove, Sierra Madre, L47-4118, lomona volleg
&
Library, Secret Doctrine, out of print kdition, sadame lielene Flav-

atski, 1917 kdition,

10pm

Sandhaus - U.C.L.A. Exchangeé Student. i.ay have pictures of 7 7dg%t
of Israel day at HWD Bowl,

10pm S Sgt. Long

Mrsanfreding , 10825 Kline, 761-4451 st ies thut susp hung/eugp

at Copper Lantern in Pasadena.

10pm Sgt,. Long
7 :

fiichard Rittnér, 5132 ¥hite.Oak, Encino, /48-=9591, 18 yrs old.

Saw a man &ﬁd woman run out of hotel, run thro gh odsheg to 8tk Bts
i-Mex 35 5-9 5-10 sStocky 200lus. bk. sweater, blu shirt, kk pants

possiuvle waiter. James -usch l¢ yrs. , andria busch z3 yrs.

2025 RELEASE UNDERFED, 14176
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‘RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521 466

9:10 PM CULLUM

HOOVER, Los Angeles Sheriffs Office:

States he received call from unidentified employee of Cannon
Electric (20 years) stating Sirhan who works at Cannon Electric
and a brother often dated two girls from Cannon Electric.

No. 1. Lana -~ A Russian girl who fits descriptigp of polka gbt girl.
No. 2. An Irish girl also a blond. Also stated suspects ségmed

to always have plenty of money.

2025 RELEASE UN Q;K(E}Q‘ 14176



— sebR A -

Q{AMPART DETECTIVE DIVISIOI' 4 ;../

PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHOOTING'DR{68-521 h06

10pm Norris 5868

o~

Crank TV Viewer Mr. Bob Broﬁ%on, 3076 Earlmar Dr., 870-5295
While K gave Victory speech Ass't Mgztre mP" on stage at R031e
Greers ieft side. Later seen at Police car when Sirhan placed in

the car. Later interviewed described Sirhan 6137,

10pm ' White

Rosemary Kov%éi, L1224 W, Ave. 42, CL54993 (At least: 50 yrs.) 7
¢ ’ &
Black and White check suit -~ Was in Hotel, not the ballroom -
4
claims she and her son ran when they were bringing the injured

out. ( Doesn't fit the way injured were removed.)

¥6*%30p Norris 5868

/

Jahelka - Sgt. #182 E.LA Det. nltes - States anonymous call-
Jim "Bedard had been seen w1b£/81rhan. Bedard left L.A. on 5th
for Detroit in a hurry. 19 hung up. Sgt« Vaughn Sheriff
HQ checked Sheriffs records and similar name to Bedard in their

files - poss~Joe.

10:30p Norris 5868 .

Vicki Cuccda, 730 S. Kingsley #315, 389-6207 , Wit at Cémpaign ADw
Relieved the front "Professors" desk which is an information desk.@gy
9am - Strongly feels that llam lMon susp approached the iﬁfOrmation‘
desk in front of her desk. Poss & Mrs. Stearns - (Has not dis- y§\
cussed this with Vicki Cuccia). Susp asked a.out literature an

was reading something. Vicki looked up and noticed him (felt N\
something, odd inquisitive féeling that he was not a pro Kiﬁéédy

fan. Quiet type asked questions quietyly.

4
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RAMPART DETECTIVE DIVISION ‘ %
PHONE CALLS * JUNE 6, 1968 KENNEDY SHCOTING DR 22—521 466

lO:hOpi . Norris 5868

Jim Neumén, 8330 Haskell, 893-4037 - in co. with a teacher went to
Speech at Valley State in April and the guy who sat next to trem
with 3 other people was a loud and constant heckler. Both he and

the teacher féel it was Sirhan.

%1:15pm - White

Mr. Ralph Sandﬁ;us, 30054 Bagley, W. LA, 3838-1527. Was at the Israel
Convention, last year in June. Several Jordanians were picketing
and he took color pkctures and have them of the group. He is sure
Sirhan and a blond haired girl are in the pictures. Location:

Hollywood Bowl. Requests pictures'be returned to him. -

11:40pm Cullum

Sgt. Wms. DHQ recd. call from unknown source stating they had seen

a light blue mercades Benz auto on & parking lot a \%%631 Ventura
Blvd. with ® long haired creeps in the car. Lid #YLE 166, with

a Jordan Lic. plte 6628 above the Calif. plt.

Dav1d Trent Kaulite, 1112 18th St., Apt 2, Santa ionica is re-istered

owner of vericle.

2025 RELEASE_UNDER?E.O. 14176
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PHONE CALLS - JUNE 6, 1968 KENIIEDY SHOOTING DR 68-521-L466

1:15 pm . Lewis

/
PETE DUBOIS - 4 Star Theatre, 5112 Wilshire 936-8211

Recei&gd call from Pete DuBois:

-

His candy girl witnessed 3 people, 2 male and 1 female dundai/kn/x/
night in theatre. Female possibly had GUN - sl1 matched deﬁpr p-

tion.

1:35 pm Cook of Public Affairs

Received info from girlfriend of suspect's brother (Urk which one)
that suspect worked in kitchen of Ambassador a week prior tof§%§ﬁ-

ing. Girlfriend lives 5821 Sunset, name unknown. Gilpin-Hémp.

2 pm vgt. Falick Ramp.

SHIRL LY ANDREOJZI - 16 Shaw Court, Redwood City, 366-4776.

The 3an‘Francisco Chronical ran a story May 6, 1968 with photos
reconnecting one person with the JFK and KING Assasinations.
Informant claims that she is 97; sure that the man shown in photos
of above story was also in film clips which she saw on TV Station
KHTV in connection with the RFK shooting. |

Scene was immediately after the shooting. rirst per~oﬂ.seen

was a girl with her hand covering her mouti, in a long sleeve
blouse. Next came an unk man who was dark and husky and moved
out of camera to the left. Next came man in quéstion, who looked
quickly to right and left, then in a very determined manner moved

toward exit.
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